From: Gareth Nickels [mailto:gareth.nickels@rhyltowncouncil.org.uk]
Sent: 13 February 2018 15:24

To: planning@denbighshire.gov.uk

Subject: Planning Application No. 45/2018/0053 & 45/2018/0054

Further to the submission of the minutes of the meeting of the Town Council Planning Committee
held on 7*" February 2018 | now enclose the Town Council response in respect of:

APPLICATION No: 45/2018/0053 - Installation of two pole mounted camera systems and two
cabinets (retrospective application)

And

APPLICATION No: 45/2018/0054 - Installation of 19 pole mounted and 2 wall mounted signs in
relation to parking (retrospective application)

SITE: Home Bargains, Marsh Road, Rhyl
APPLICANTS : ParkingEye Limited 40 Eaton Avenue, Matrix Park, Buckshaw Village, Lancashire

RESPONSE TO BOTH APPLICATIONS: No objection

The Council notes that the application does not include a sign currently located on the Marsh Road
entrance to the site (see image attached) which appears to fall outside of the signage plan submitted
— It is not clear from the application whether this sign already benefits from planning consent or has
been omitted from the application.
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